
From: Covington, Jeryl
To: Peterson, Samuel
Cc: Yon, William; Stein, Jonathan
Subject: FW:
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 9:51:00 PM

Please document this as a concern/complaint.  I will assign to Yon to address. 
 
We will respond via email with an attached copy of the correspondence .pdf.
 
From: Johnson, J 
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 8:05 AM
To: Covington, Jeryl
Subject: RE:
 
Good morning Ms. Covington,
 
FYI.  Not sure where got my name but from his email I don’t
 think Title VII is who he meant to reach out to.  
 
I’ll return a note to him letting him know I’ve forwarded his email to the
 external complaints branch
 
j.
 
J. Johnson
Employment Complaints Resolution Staff
Office of Civil Rights (OCR)
Environmental Protection Agency
WJC North, Room 2450J
Washington, DC  20460
johnson.j@epa.gov
202-564-7047 - voice
202-501-1836 - fax

 
From:  
Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2015 11:30 AM
To: Johnson, J
Subject:
 

You have a company in the state of north Carolina name pipe master operating ac  installed

(b) (6) Privacy

(b) (6) Privacy



 and not properly following proper line of install ..1 working with in certified employee 2
 improper use of freon 3there is no reclaim equipment on none of the job forcing the imployee
 to vent freon into the air wen working ...you just had a visit with them do to silica at the white
 furniture site in mebane NC they are also using the same practice on the site in Danville Va at
 the Davis tobacco job on craghead street ..and the reason I'm telling u this is because they are
 putting good people jobs at risk with know regarded for people live




